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19t April 2017

VIA PLANNING PORTAL

Dear Jonathan,

NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENT (S96A) TO PLANNING PERMISSION 2012/6861/P (AS AMENDED
BY PLANNING PERMISSION 2015/3800/P)

I write on behalf of Consolidated Developments Ltd to submit a Non-Material Amendment (NMA)
application under Section 96A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended).

This application seeks to delete Condition 4 attached to planning permission 2012/6861/P (as
amended by 2015/3800/P) to reflect the fact that the requirements of the condition are no longer
necessary due to the amendments approved under permission 2015/3800/P.

| trust the enclosed is sufficient for your current purposes and | look forward to receiving confirmation
that the application has been registered. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to call or email me if
you require anything further or wish to discuss any point in more detail.

Yours sincerely,

_APicun)

Anna Snow
DIRECTOR

Our services include: delivery | design | engagement | heritage | planning | sustainable development | transport

Iceni Projects is the trading name of Iceni Projects Limited. Registered in England No. 05359427



